

Contents

Congratulations	3
Some Information We'd Like From You	4
Pre-marital Coaching	5
Pre-marital Covenant	6
Booking Information	7
Facility Details	8
Policies and Guidelines	9
Pricing and Payment Information	10
Booking Contract	11
Obtaining a Marriage License	12
Ceremony Helps Planning the Order of Service Sample Order of Service Sample Wedding Vows Sample Wedding Scriptures	13 14 15 16
Recommended Steps after the Wedding	18

brooksideCHURCH

11607 M Circle | Omaha, NE 68137 | 402.895.1484

Congratulations!

Congratulations on your recent engagement! This is an exciting time in your life; we rejoice that you have decided to enter into the covenant of marriage and are eager to see what God will do through your lives together.

The material you'll find in this packet is intended to help equip you in certain ways as you move towards your wedding day:

- (1) We'll provide you with some tools and information you'll find helpful as you prepare for the wedding day itself. This information includes details on cost, procedures regarding facility use & ceremony set-up, and much more.
- (2) We also want to prepare you for a lifetime of God-honoring marriage by highlighting and reinforcing God's view of marriage. At Brookside we believe that marriage is a good gift given to us by God. Since God is ultimately the giver of marriage, this means He has certain designs for marriage that we want to keep in mind and follow.

Because we want to follow God's design for marriage, we ask that couples who are married at Brookside and/or by a Brookside pastor sign a Pre-Marital Covenant showing their commitment to head into marriage in a way that honors God (a sample is available on page 6 of this packet). Also, to help couples understand and appreciate God's plan for marriage, our pre-marital coaching program is <u>required</u> of all couples that are married at Brookside and/or by a Brookside pastor.

Please look this packet over thoroughly as you consider including Brookside in your wedding plans. If you are requesting the Brookside Worship Center and/or a Brookside pastor for your wedding, your next step is to contact Peggy King or Pam Cates (e-mail addresses are included below) and schedule a time to meet with a Brookside pastor. This meeting with a pastor is required before we are able to put your wedding date on our calendar.

If you do NOT need the Brookside Worship Center OR a Brookside pastor to officiate, but if you are still interested in going through the 6-session Pre-Marital Coaching program, contact Peggy King or Pam Cates (e-mail address are included below) to begin the process of getting plugged into that ministry.

If you have any questions at all regarding this, or any other pre-marital or wedding information, please contact Peggy King or Pam Cates at the Brookside Church office: 895.1484 or pking@brookside.net or pcates@brookside.net.

Again, congratulations to you both!

Tim Wiebe LIFEcare Pastor Brookside Church

Before We Go Any Further...

(information requested from ALL couples getting married at Brookside Church, by a Brookside pastor, or working through the pre-marital coaching program)

To help us keep accurate records of couples involved in our Marriage and Wedding ministries, we ask that you provide us with the following information. If possible, the best way to get us this information is through e-mail, sending your responses to Peggy King at pking@brookside.net.

Groom's full name (first & las	st):	
Groom's primary phone nun	nber:	
Groom's primary e-mail add	dress:	
Bride's full name (first & last):	:	
Bride's primary phone numb	per:	
Bride's primary e-mail addre	ess:	
Groom's mailing address: _		
_		
_		
Bride's mailing address:		
-		
-		
Groom's Date of Birth:	Bride's Date of Birth:	
Wedding wish date & time:		
Rehearsal wish date & time:		
Wedding location:		
Reception location:		
	Brookside pastor officiate the wedding? rrangements with a particular pastor to perform your wedding	 g, Tim Wiebe will often be the
Anticipated mailing address	after the wedding:	

Pre-Marital Coaching

(REQUIRED of those getting married at Brookside Church and/or by a Brookside pastor; AVAILABLE for all interested regular attenders or couples without a church family)

Tim Wiebe, Pastor of LIFEcare Ministries, provides oversight to Brookside's Marriage Ministry and its team of trained and caring volunteer mentors. These mentors work with all couples that get married at Brookside or by a Brookside pastor. This ministry is also available to other Brookside regular attenders who may not be getting married at Brookside or by a Brookside pastor, but who nevertheless want to lay a strong foundation for their marriage. Additionally, we also open our premarital coaching ministry to engaged couples who do not have a church family. To get connected with this ministry, we ask that you contact Peggy King (pking@brookside.net) at the church office at least 6 months prior to your wedding date. This will allow a comfortable amount of time to get you connected with a volunteer coach couple and work through the 6 sessions of material with them.

Once you contact the church office, each of you will be asked to fill out something we call a "Pre-Marital Groundwork Deck" of information. We ask that you each fill out these decks individually and plan on allowing about 90 minutes to complete them. We then use this information to help us come alongside you and get to know you better for our mentoring. Please know that all the material is confidential.

When completed, you can drop these decks of information off at the church office – please leave them with Peggy King or one of the receptionists. At this time, you will also be given two books – one for each of you – titled *Preparing for Marriage*. These books will lay the foundation for your 6 sessions of pre-marital coaching. You will also be given an outline of the "homework" you'll be asked to complete in preparation for each session. To help cover the cost of these two books, you'll be asked to pay \$24.00 (checks payable to Brookside Church).

We will then work from our end to get you paired with one of our pre-marital coach couples. Knowing that sending and replying to e-mails or phone calls can take a few days, we ask that you allow 10-14 days for the process of connecting you with a coach couple to take place, once we get your completed GroundWork decks. Usually, by the end of 2 weeks (or before) you should be receiving an initial contact – by phone or e-mail – from a couple introducing themselves as your premarital coaches. From there, you can coordinate times and places to meet and work through the premarital coaching.

Sample Pre-Marital Covenant

(all couples married at Brookside Church and/or by a Brookside pastor must agree to these commitments)

Congratulations! You have entered into a relationship that allows you to experience community with another individual on every level possible. Marriage will provide for you a chance to have a friend who will support, challenge, love, and enjoy you.

The purpose of Brookside Church's wedding ministry is to lead those getting married toward passion for God and compassion for people – both as individuals and as a couple, both within their marriage and out into other spheres of influence as well.

Weddings are a time when a number of promises are made before friends, family members, and most importantly, before the Lord himself. With the fulfillment of those promises in mind, we ask that you prayerfully consider making the following commitment in preparation for your marriage, as you strive to glorify God in this new, exciting relationship.

As a marrying couple we commit to...

- 1. Creating God-honoring relationships that will allow us to pursue God's will for our marriage. We will do this by...
 - a. Completing 2 meetings with the marrying pastor (one before and one after the program is completed and before our wedding).
 - b. Completing the 6-sessions with our pre-marital mentors

And let us consider how we may spur one another on toward love and good deeds, not giving up meeting together, as some are in the habit of doing, but encouraging one another—and all the more as you see the Day approaching (Hebrews 10:24-25).

- 2. Growing in our understanding of a God-honoring marriage by...
 - a. Joining a Brookside LIFEgroup within the first year of marriage.
 - b. Consider attending the budget course offered by Brookside Church (Financial Peace University).

If you turn your ear to wisdom and apply your heart to understanding, and if you call out for insight and cry aloud for understanding, and if you look for it as for silver and search for it as for hidden treasure, then you will understand the fear of the LORD and find the knowledge of God. For the LORD gives wisdom, and from his mouth come knowledge and understanding (Proverbs 2:2-6).

- 3. Maintaining purity within our sexual relationship.
 - a. Committing ourselves to sexual abstinence For this is the will of God, your sanctification; that is, that you abstain from sexual immorality; that each of you know how to possess his own body in sanctification and honor (1 Thessalonians 4:3-4).
 - b. Refraining from living together

But among you there must not be even a hint of sexual immorality, or any kind of impurity, or of greed, because these are improper for God's holy people. (Ephesians 5:3)

4. We confess that we are in agreement on spiritual issues and will strive to grow together in Christ-likeness.

MARRYING COUPLE:		
PASTOR:	DATE:	

Booking Information

(applicable for those getting married at Brookside Church)

General Booking Information:

Because of the volume of wedding requests we receive, we require that you, as a couple, are regular Brookside attenders and we ask that you submit your request for the building at least 6 months in advance of your wedding date. This will not only allow time for us to make preparations, but will also provide time for you to complete the pre-marital program (more on this elsewhere in the packet). Because Brookside understands and values the sacredness of marriage, we've made it our policy to require completion of the pre-marital program before we can firmly book your wedding on our calendar. We are able to hold the date on our calendar after you've met with a Brookside pastor or had your licensed pastor contact one of ours on your behalf. However, it is only after completion of the 3-4 month pre-marital process that we are able to "nail down" your wedding date on our calendar.

Dates and Times:

We offer Friday evening, Saturday morning and early Saturday afternoon time frames for weddings. On Friday evenings the building needs to be **cleared by 8pm.** On Saturdays, the building needs to be **cleared by 5pm** because of Sunday morning programming. This gives our facilities staff and children's ministry staff time to reset the Worship Center and classrooms for activities on Sunday morning.

Cancellations:

The Brookside Pastoral Staff and the Brookside Marriage Ministry reserve the right to cancel your wedding if you do not complete the pre-marital program as required. If cancellation is needed, Brookside will refund 50% of the booking deposit. Likewise, if the couple decides to cancel their wedding they will be refunded 50% of the booking deposit.

For more information:

For more information or to request that a wedding date be booked, please contact Peggy King or Pam Cates at the church office 402.895.1484 or pking@brookside.net or pcates@brookside.net.

Facility Details

(applicable for those getting married at Brookside Church)

Wedding Coordinator

When you book your wedding at Brookside we provide you with the necessary wedding coordinator to serve as your liaison to the facility management. Any questions, concerns or requests will go through your coordinator. She will also assist the pastor during the rehearsal and ceremony and help things go smoothly. She will be available to meet with you before the wedding to go over the details as they pertain to the facility.

Wedding Ceremony

For your wedding ceremony we provide our Main Worship Center. The room seats a maximum of 958. However, we understand that is probably more seats than are necessary for your ceremony. For a more intimate atmosphere we use lighting to bring the focus to the center two sections of chairs which seats roughly 400. The following is a list of what we provide for your wedding ceremony at Brookside:

WORSHIP CENTER SET UP:

- All chairs will be set up.
- The stage will be cleared except for the piano.
- The scrim will be pulled to cover the back end of the stage.
- Wooden communion table for the unity candle upon request.

SOUND TECHNICIAN

• A sound tech is provided for your ceremony. He or she will arrive 1 hour before your rehearsal to allow your musicians to practice. Also, he or she will arrive 45 minutes before your wedding to make sure everything is ready to go.

DRESSING ROOMS:

• Two dressing rooms (Bride Room and Groom Room) with mirrors and clothes racks.

Rows and Aisle

There are 14 rows set up from the front to the back of the aisle and the aisle length is 50ft. You may need this information when you plan decorations for the aisle and order your aisle runner.

Policies and Guidelines

(applicable for those getting married at Brookside Church)

Building Guidelines

- ✓ No smoking inside the building.
- ✓ No alcoholic beverages permitted.
- ✓ Bubbles, rice, glitter or confetti are not permitted inside the building.
- ✓ Birdseed and bubbles may be used outside.
- ✓ No childcare rooms are available for nursery use during weddings.
- ✓ No animals are allowed in the building.
- ✓ Brookside does not rent out rooms for bridal showers.
- ✓ Brookside does not rent out space for receptions.
- ✓ All food/beverages are restricted to "Volunteer Central" and/or Room 130 (Bride's Room).

Decorating Guidelines

- ✓ The Wedding Coordinator will review decorating plans with you.
- ✓ Besides the unity candle and candelabras no open flame candles are allowed in the Worship Center. Candle holders must come above the flame.
- ✓ No candles are allowed on the piano.
- ✓ If wedding is booked during the month of December set stage décor will remain on the stage.

Photography

We strongly recommend that you take your photographs prior to the ceremony so that your guests are not kept waiting between the wedding and the reception. Your photographs should begin 2-3 hours before your ceremony begins. Be sure to inform everyone you would like to involve in the photos what time they should arrive. Make sure your friends and family take pictures only after the photographer is finished. This ensures that the photographer will finish shooting and get all the desired shots.

Video Technician

The videographer should arrive at least 90 minutes before the ceremony.

Flowers

Arrange with your florist to deliver the flowers at least 3 hours before your ceremony begins.

Set up and Clean-up

The Wedding Coordinator will arrange a time with you to bring the decorations and accessories into the building.

For Friday weddings, the church is available at 9am for set-up and deliveries. For Saturday weddings, the church will be available no more than three hours prior to the wedding ceremony unless special arrangements have been made with the Wedding Coordinator.

The wedding party must remove all non-church items that were brought into the church, including the Bride and Groom rooms, <u>before</u> leaving the church. For Saturday weddings, this must be done and the building must be cleared by 5pm.

Pricing and Payment Information

(please read this entire page whether you are using the Brookside facility for your ceremony or not – certain fees may apply even if you are not using the facility)

Costs directly associated with using the Brookside facility:

Wedding Coordinator \$200.00 Sound Tech \$ 75.00 Facility Charge \$260.00

TOTAL: \$535.00

PAYMENT INFO: Payment is due upon booking

Other costs to factor in:

(These fees may apply whether you are using the Brookside facility for your ceremony or not. If these fees apply, please pay <u>each</u> of the following with <u>separate</u> checks)

DAMAGE DEPOSIT: A damage deposit of \$100 is required upon booking a wedding at

Brookside. It will be returned if premises and items used are satisfactorily maintained. If damages exceed \$100 an additional fee for the amount of the damages will be allocated. (Please make checks out to Brookside

Church.)

PRE-MARITAL SUPPLIES: \$24.00 for two (2) Preparing for Marriage workbooks that will help shape

the time you spend with your pre-marital coaches. (Please make checks

out Brookside Church.)

OFFICIATING PASTOR: If you're using a Brookside pastor, payment for services is \$200.00. Please

make this check out to the pastor directly, as a <u>separate payment</u>. You can give this separate check to Peggy King at any time before the wedding or to the officiating pastor at the rehearsal dinner. (If you are using Brookside's facilities for your ceremony, you will be asked if you want to pay this fee when you provide payment for booking the facility.) You will be invoiced if payment has not been received by the rehearsal or

unless other arrangements have been made.

MUSICIANS: If you have asked any musicians at Brookside to play for your wedding,

including the worship pastor, you are responsible for working out payment

with them directly.

^{**}Additional travel expenses will be incurred for weddings outside the Metro Omaha Area.**

Booking Contract

We have read and fully understand the policies, guidelines and requirements of booking our wedding at Brookside Church as stated in this packet and spoken to us by the Brookside Wedding Ministry staff. By signing this contract we agree to these policies, terms and conditions and are responsible for making our wedding party aware of them.

Bride (printed):	Date:
Bride (signature):	
Groom (printed):	Date:
Groom (signature):	
Date of wedding:	Time of wedding:

BROOKSIDE WEDDI	NGS
Brookside Wedding Co	ontact:
Peggy King	
pking@brookside.net	402.895.1484

For office use only
Date:
Deposit:
Amt:
Damage Deposit rcvd:

brooksideCHURCH

11607 M Circle | Omaha, NE 68137 | 402.895.1484

Obtaining a Marriage License

To find out how to obtain a Marriage License visit www.douglascountyclerk.org, click on the "Marriage License" tab on the left side. There you will find out the requirements for obtaining a license. You can also download a Marriage License Application. This application must be filled out and submitted in person to the Douglas County Clerk's Office at:

Douglas County Clerk's Office 1819 Farnam Street Room H08 Omaha, NE 68183 402,444,6080

- * Please remember to have your marriage license present at the wedding ceremony!!! It is highly recommended to give the license to someone else (for e.g., a matron of honor or the personal attendant) and ask that they keep it handy for when it's needed.
- ** After the license is signed, you are responsible for making sure the filled-out license is mailed. It is highly recommended that you ask someone else (for e.g., a matron of honor or the personal attendant) to make sure this is done for you soon after the wedding. When you get the marriage license, it will come with a pre-addressed envelope. Consider sticking a stamp on the envelope before your wedding so the person mailing it can do so as quickly and easily as possible.

(order of service)

About 8-10 weeks before your wedding date, you will sit down with your officiating pastor, catch up on a few things, and begin to put together an order of service for your wedding ceremony. (Please contact the officiating pastor if you have not heard from him 8 weeks before your wedding.)

The pastor will bring some suggested ideas and suggestions for you to include in the service, and you will be allowed to converse with him about questions you have and work towards personalizing the service in a way that you desire. If you have questions about what's included in this "service planning meeting" before you get together, please contact the officiating pastor directly.

<u>Wedding Ceremony Helps</u>

(sample order of service)

PRELUDE ***

SEATING OF FAMILY

Grandparents
Groom's parents
Bride's mother
Mother's light tapers (optional)
Pastor & Groom proceed to stage

PROCESSIONAL

Wedding Party Ring Bearer (s) Flower Girl (s) Bride & Escort

GREETING & DEFINITION OF MARRIAGE

PRESENTATION OF BRIDE

SCRIPTURE READING

HOMILY

PRAYER

MARRIAGE VOWS

EXCHANGE OF RINGS

LIGHTING OF UNITY CANDLE

BLESSING

DECLARATION OF MARRIAGE

WEDDING KISS

PRESENTATION OF THE BRIDE & GROOM

RECESSIONAL

POSTLUDE/DISMISSAL OF GUESTS

(sample wedding vows)

The following are examples of wedding vows for your ceremony. The pastor who will be performing your ceremony will need to know which sample number you select or if you will be writing your own.

Sample Vow #1		
day forward, fo	r better, for worse, f	, to be my wedded wife, to have and to hold, from this or richer, for poorer, in sickness and in health, to love and to all my heart I commit this vow to you.
this day forward	d, for better, for wors	, to be my wedded husband, to have and to hold, from se, for richer, for poorer, in sickness and in health, to love and to all my heart I commit this vow to you.
Sample Vow #2		
love, I take you, you. I promise to	,, to be mode and the mod	elieve the Lord has brought us together and in the spirit of His my beloved wife. I commit my life to serve the Lord as one with and pray for you and to be your faithful husband for richer or for death do us part. With all my heart I commit this vow to you."
love, I take you, with you. I prom	,, to be m nise to encourage yo	eve the Lord has brought us together and in the spirit of His my beloved husband. I commit my life to serve the Lord as one ou and pray for you and to be your faithful wife for richer or for death do us part. With all my heart I commit this vow to you."
Sample Vow #3		
into my life that, a lo does me. Know love, my fullest dedication to G God's guidance	together we may by ving and faithful hus ing that my desire is devotion, my most to God. I promise I will lest by His Spirit and the	, to be my wedded wife. With deepest joy I receive you be one. As is Christ to His Body, the Church, so I will be to you, sband. Always I will perform my leadership of you even as Christ to keep Christ the Lord of my life, I promise you my deepest ender care. My dedication to you will be second only to my ead us into a life of faith and hope in Christ Jesus ever honoring rough His Word. No matter what may lie ahead of us life as a loving and faithful husband.
my new life with life. And in conf relationship to C following you, c	n you. As you have p idence submit myse Christ so I will be to caring for you, and e	, to be my wedded husband. With deepest joy I come into bledged to me your life and love, so I too happily give you my left to your leadership as to the Lord. As is the church in her you. I will live unto our God and then unto you loving you, ever seeking to support you. God has prepared me for you, comfort, and encourage you. Therefore,, through

life, no matter what may be ahead of us, I pledge to you my life, as a loving and faithful wife.

(sample wedding Scripture)

You are encouraged to consider finding a Scripture passage that can be read during your wedding ceremony and that will serve as a sort of "launch pad" into a short homily during the service. As you consider options, think about Scriptures that have ministered to you as a couple or that you want to guide your future lives together. A few recommendations are suggested below (and continuing on to the next page as well):

Genesis 2:4-7, 15, 18-24

- (4) This is the account of the heavens and the earth when they were created. When the LORD God made the earth and the heavens (5) and no shrub of the field had yet appeared on the earth and no plant of the field had yet sprung up, for the LORD God had not sent rain on the earth and there was no man to work the ground, (6) but streams came up from the earth and watered the whole surface of the ground (7) the LORD God formed the man from the dust of the ground and breathed into his nostrils the breath of life, and the man became a living being.
- (15) The LORD God took the man and put him in the Garden of Eden to work it and take care of it.....
- (18) The LORD God said, 'It is not good for the man to be alone. I will make a helper suitable for him.' (19) Now the LORD God had formed out the ground all the beasts of the field and all the birds of the air. He brought them to the man to see what he would name them; and whatever the man called each living creature, that was its name. (20) So the man gave names to all the livestock, the birds of the air and all the beasts of the field. But for Adam no suitable helper was found. (21) So the LORD God caused the man to fall into a deep sleep; and while he was sleeping, he took one of the man's ribs and closed up the place with flesh. (22) Then the LORD God made a woman from the rib he had taken out of the man, and he brought her to the man. (23) The man said, 'This is now bone of my bones and flesh of my flesh; and shall be called "woman," for she was taken out of man.' (24) For this reason a man will leave his father and mother and be united to his wife, and they will become one flesh."

1 Corinthians 13

- (1) If I speak in the tongues of men and of angels, but have not love, I am only a resounding gong or a clanging cymbal. ² If I have the gift of prophecy and can fathom all mysteries and all knowledge, and if I have a faith that can move mountains, but have not love, I am nothing. ³ If I give all I possess to the poor and surrender my body to the flames, but have not love, I gain nothing.
- (4) Love is patient, love is kind. It does not envy, it does not boast, it is not proud. ⁵ It is not rude, it is not self-seeking, it is not easily angered, it keeps no record of wrongs. ⁶ Love does not delight in evil but rejoices with the truth. ⁷ It always protects, always trusts, always hopes, always perseveres.
- (8) Love never fails. But where there are prophecies, they will cease; where there are tongues, they will be stilled; where there is knowledge, it will pass away. ⁹ For we know in part and we prophesy in part, ¹⁰ but when perfection comes, the imperfect disappears. ¹¹ When I was a child, I talked like a child, I thought like a child, I reasoned like a child. When I became a man, I put childish ways behind me. ¹² Now we see but a poor reflection as in a mirror; then we shall see face to face. Now I know in part; then I shall know fully, even as I am fully known.
- (13) And now these three remain: faith, hope and love. But the greatest of these is love.

(sample wedding Scripture, cont'd from previous page)

Ephesians 5:21-33

- (21) Submit to one another out of reverence for Christ.
- (22) Wives, submit to your husbands as to the Lord. ²³ For the husband is the head of the wife as Christ is the head of the church, his body, of which he is the Savior. ²⁴ Now as the church submits to Christ, so also wives should submit to their husbands in everything.
- (25) Husbands, love your wives, just as Christ loved the church and gave himself up for her ²⁶ to make her holy, cleansing her by the washing with water through the word, ²⁷ and to present her to himself as a radiant church, without stain or wrinkle or any other blemish, but holy and blameless. ²⁸ In this same way, husbands ought to love their wives as their own bodies. He who loves his wife loves himself. ²⁹ After all, no one ever hated his own body, but he feeds and cares for it, just as Christ does the church-- ³⁰ for we are members of his body. ³¹ "For this reason a man will leave his father and mother and be united to his wife, and the two will become one flesh." ³² This is a profound mystery--but I am talking about Christ and the church. ³³ However, each one of you also must love his wife as he loves himself, and the wife must respect her husband.

1 John 4:7-16

- (7) Dear friends, let us love one another, for love comes from God. Everyone who loves has been born of God and knows God. ⁸ Whoever does not love does not know God, because God is love. ⁹ This is how God showed his love among us: He sent his one and only Son into the world that we might live through him. ¹⁰ This is love: not that we loved God, but that he loved us and sent his Son as an atoning sacrifice for our sins. ¹¹ Dear friends, since God so loved us, we also ought to love one another. ¹² No one has ever seen God; but if we love one another, God lives in us and his love is made complete in us.
- (13) We know that we live in him and he in us, because he has given us of his Spirit. ¹⁴ And we have seen and testify that the Father has sent his Son to be the Savior of the world. ¹⁵ If anyone acknowledges that Jesus is the Son of God, God lives in him and he in God. ¹⁶ And so we know and rely on the love God has for us.

Matthew 6:33

But seek first his kingdom and his righteousness, and all these things will be added to you as well.

The Wedding is Over - Now What?

(continuing steps for a lifetime of God-honoring marriage)

Much of the work you've done thus far has been preparing for your ceremony – that beautiful time of making promises to each other before God and in the presence of those attending your wedding.

And though the wedding is over, the marriage is just beginning! As you begin officially adjusting to married life, below you can read about a couple of ways to stay plugged in at Brookside – either (or both!) of these are strongly recommended and will help you in your pursuit of God-honoring marriage for a lifetime.

- 1. First, you may have heard us talk about LIFEgroups smaller groups of 5-6 couples who gather together regularly to get to know each other and stay connected to God's Word. Check out our LIFEgroups page at www.brookside.net and find out how to get connected!
- 2. In addition to our pre-marital coaching ministry, Brookside also offers a "marriage mentoring" ministry in which recently-married couples can choose to participate. Similar in some ways to our pre-marital coaching ministry, if you're interested in our marriage mentoring we'll connect you with a volunteer couple who will meet with you 8-9 times over the course of a year or so; this is a great way to build another relationship with a couple striving to build a God-honoring marriage themselves and provide a context for you to talk about things that come up during your first year of marriage the good times and the bumps and handle these issues in a way that honors Jesus. If you're interested in this marriage mentoring ministry, contact Peggy King at the church office: 895-1484 or pking@brookside.net.